Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 9:46 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC00/025658 RE: PRI - SMH7091U CLAIMING AGAINST
GBC4326U (LONPAC), DOA: 07/04/2022 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC22003274/Kea3

Attachments: GBC4326U Ol GIA.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Dear Mei Kwan/Asher

Please see attached for our Insured’s GIA report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/06 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 10:40 AM

To: ONG LI LI <Ilong@lonpac. com>

Cc: MT Claim SG <mt claim@lonpac. com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto. com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC00/025658 RE: PRI — SMH7091U CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4326U (LONPAC), DOA:
07/04/2022 *+% LKK REF: CC4/LPC22003274/Kea3

Dear Li Li,
Attached TP GIA report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any Inconvenience caused is much regretted,



From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT Claim SG <mt claim@lonpac. com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin—
a@lkkauto. com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC00/025658 RE: PRI — SMH7091U CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4326U (LONPAC), DOA:
07/04/2022 *+% LKK REF: CC4/LPC22003274/Kea3

Lonpac External - General

Hi Asher

Have you obtained TP GIA report?

Regards.

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

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 8:47 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT Claim SG <mt claim@lonpac. com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin—
a@lkkauto. com>

Subject: Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC00/025658 RE: PRI — SMH7091U CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4326U (LONPAC), DOA:
07/04/2022 #**x LKK REF: CC4/LPC22003274/Kea3

Lonpac External - General

Hi Mei Kwan

Our Insured has not reported the accident to us.

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

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto. com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2022 12:36 AM




To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac. com>

Cc: MT Claim SG <mt claim@lonpac. com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin—
a@lkkauto. com>

Subject: RE: PRI - SMH7091U CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4326U (LONPAC), DOA: 07/04/2022 ##% LKK REF:
CC4/LPC22003274/Keal

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition
- TP & OI photos

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’ s accident report for our
necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any Inconvenience caused is much regretted,

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 4:49 PM

To: ’GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin—
a@lkkauto. com>

Cc: 'MT Claim SG <mt claim@lonpac. com>

Subject: RE: PRI - SMH7091U CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4326U (LONPAC), DOA: 07/04/2022

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@]lonpac. com>

Sent: Friday, 8 April, 2022 4:35 PM

To: ’assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto. com>

Cc: MT Claim SG <mt claim@lonpac. com>; Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow. sg>
Subject: FW: PRI - SMH7091U CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4326U (LONPAC), DOA: 07/04/2022

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref : TBA
Dear Meng Yan,

FYNA. Insured yet to report.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow. sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 April 2022 4:06 pm

To: MT Claim SG <mt claim@lonpac. com>

Cc: Ary Chua <ary. chua@ow. sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow. sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan. ling@ow. sg>; Ngai Kar Kit

<karkit.ngai@ow. sg>; Victor Seng <victor. seng@ow. sg>
Subject: PRI - SMH7091U CLAIMING AGAINST GBC4326U (LONPAC), DOA: 07/04/2022

Dear Motor Claims Department,

Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)

Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011



OPT/MANERKZ o1,

Head Office: & Kung Chong Road Singapore 158143 Tel: (+65) 8472 1313
Branch; 84 Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500 Tel: (+65) 6484 98189
Branch: Bik 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 24 #01-08/06 Singapore 568047  Tel: (+65) 6481 1522

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz

Fax: («B5) 6472 212
Fax; («85) 6481 1993
Fax: («65) 6481 10711

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy,

distribute or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if you receive this
email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.



